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Russo, Jim

From: guy dicks [quy1@newwavecomm.net]
Sent:  Thursday, May 14, 2009 10:20 AM
To: Water.Sewer
Cc: mopco@ded.mo.gov
Subject: Sewer rate increase Case number S0-2008-0289

| received notificiation of another sewere rate increase from R. D. Sewer Co. L.L.C.

- proposing service increase from $23.26 per Month to $31.10 per month. Our rate had
already doubled this year from $13.16 to $23.26 and now they want another increase.
| have lived here for 21 years and there has not been any up dates or any type of
modification to the sewage system at all. There is not a full time person taking care of the
system. Only 1 person once or twice a week. ,
In the summer when it is hot and the wind blows a little, the smell from that facality is
awful. :
If you are so intent on giving them permission to increase the service rate again, | suggest
you send soneone down here and get a true evauation of the whole situation, or at least
have a public hearing and get the home owners in this area their view points on this
ridiculious proposal.

| Samuel G. Dicks
| 10573 Chapparal Park
| Dexter Mo. 63841
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’ Ref: Case number SO-2008-2089
Rate increage in sewer rates.

Is i8 possible for you to provide me with documentations submitted by R. D. Sewer Co.
L.L.C. to your office showing how the 2 increases in rates are justified?

The two following pages are people living in the area that oppose these increases and are
affected by them. More signatures are available if required.

A Mr. Steve Locthn has cantacted me and is supposed to come here and look at the
situation. According to him these sewer system has approx 176 customers on it and is at

INAX capacity or just & little over.

Thank you for your time
Samue! Q. Dicks

10573 Chapparal Park
Dexter Mo, 63841
1-573-624-6794
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